From: Jain, Bhagwat

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 8:04 AM
To: Johnston, Jeanne; Waters, Michael
Cc: Marshall, Michael; Umana, Jessica
Subject: RE: Response Requested: FW: NRR Ticket Tracker - ACTION: LTR-22-0085-

1 - Tom Gurdziel, E-mail re: comments on Digital I&C Modernization
Projects Workshop, March 23, 2022

Attachments: [External_Sender] Comments on Digital I&C Modernization Projects
Workshop, March 23, 2022

Hello Jeanne and Mike,

Attached is the email from Tom Gurdziel that | received after the DI&C workshop and shared
with you.

For your review and approval, | am proposing a response to Tom’s email below.

The response primarily addresses his comment ‘As designed, also as | understand it, the ARP
process does not allow for RAls.

“The USNRC staff would like to thank you for your interest and participation in the digital
instrumentation and control (DI&C) workshop. With reference to your comment on the role of
requests for additional information (RAIs) in the alternate review process (ARP), please note
that based on the review the docketed information for licensing action, the NRC staff request
RAIs when necessary to make a safety determination regarding the DI&C modification.

The staff value your participation and feedback that will assist us in improving our regulatory
infrastructure and licensing reviews of upcoming DI&C modification applications. *

Best regards,
BP

From: Umana, Jessica <Jessica.Umana@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 3:27 PM

To: Jain, Bhagwat <Bhagwat.Jain@nrc.gov>; Marshall, Michael <Michael.Marshall@nrc.gov>

Cc: Johnston, Jeanne <jeanne.johnston@nrc.gov>; Waters, Michael <Michael.Waters@nrc.gov>
Subject: Response Requested: FW: NRR Ticket Tracker - ACTION: LTR-22-0085-1 - Tom Gurdziel, E-mail
re: comments on Digital I&C Modernization Projects Workshop, March 23, 2022

Hello,
You can access the incoming email from Mr. Tom Gurdziel via the highlight ADAMS link below.

My inclination is to go with a “no response is needed” to closeout this action. There are no
allegations made in his email and any responses to his questions would potentially be
subjective. I'm always willing to stand corrected. BP, please let me know if you plan to respond
or not. I'd like to close this out asap so | don’t accrue a backlog of these (like recently).




Jess

From: Correa, Yessie <Yessie.Correa@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Hebbar, Sudha <Sudha.Hebbar@nrc.gov>

Cc: RidsNrrMailCenter Resource <RidsNrrMailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov>; Umana, Jessica
<Jessica.Umana@nrc.gov>

Subject: NRR Ticket Tracker - ACTION: LTR-22-0085-1 - Tom Gurdziel, E-mail re: comments on Digital 1&C
Modernization Projects Workshop, March 23, 2022

ACTION (DEX) If this action should be reassigned, please reply to this e-mail as soon as
possible.

Ticket No.: LTR-22-0085-1

Latest Due Date: 04/06/2022
Division Due Date: 04/06/2022

Cc: RidsNrrMailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov when responding to all ticketed actions.

Tom Gurdziel, E-mail re: comments on Digital I&C Modernization Projects Workshop, March 23,
2022

For Appropriate Action. (this is a temporary due date, if you decided to respond, please
provide us with a real due date )

Office/Region to determine if a response is needed. If response is appropriate, please be sure
to include your response to the ADAMS Package and process accordingly. Copies should be
sent to RidsEdoMailCenter and RidsSecyMailCenter. (If appropriate). The lead office assigned
to this ticket should ensure that all contents for this ticket, that are in ADAMS, complete SUNSI
review by the appropriate subject matter expert(s) by the 6th working day after the document
date (5 full working days) (For additional information on the General Release Policy, See MD
3.4, “Publications, Mail, and Information Disclosure Release of Information to the Public, Part IV
- Policy on Timing the Release of Documents to the Public”)

Incoming Accession: ML22087A026
Package Accession: ML22087A029




